

---

**MINUTES OF THE COMMUNITY RESOURCES COMMISSION**  
**June 14, 2017**  
**7:30 p.m.**  
**Vogt Conference Room**

**CALL TO ORDER**

The meeting of the Community Resources Commission was called to order by Reta Brudd at 7:30 p.m. in the Kallsen Center.

**ROLL CALL**

Present and responding to roll call were the following:

Chairperson: Reta Brudd  
Members: Ron Centanni  
Mike Cutrano  
Janet Czuchra  
Garrett Gray  
Deb Melchert  
Mike Sevier  
Al Siegers  
Barbara Rose Whalen  
Denise Maly-Politano, Commission Secretary  
Donna Framke, Staff Liaison

Absent: Don Budny (vacation)  
Logan Enright, Assoc. Member  
John Carey, Assoc. Member  
Joe De Nova, Assoc. Member  
Sheri Reiplinger  
Brian Younker, Assoc. Member  
Brian H. Younker, Village Trustee

**APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA**

Motion was made by **Deb Melchert**, seconded by **Barbara Rose Whalen** to approve the agenda as submitted.

**MINUTES**

Motion was made by **Barbara Rose Whalen**, seconded by **Deb Melchert** to approve the minutes of the May 10, 2017 meeting as submitted. Approved by voice vote.

**CORRESPONDENCE**

Thank you notes were received from scholarship winners Theodore Trost and Leah Schissler. Also received a thank you note and a poster from Heartland Blood Centers stating that 10 pints of blood was collected at the Discover Tinley event.

## **OLD AND UNFINISHED BUSINESS**

### **Studio**

**Reta Brudd** reported the Studio is moving forward with regular shows. **Garrett Gray** is taping the benches and the show should air in July. Have many adult volunteers interested in the Studio, no students.

### **Scholarships**

**Reta Brudd** reported that all scholarships were presented and sent out.

### **New Business**

**Donna Framke** provided a draft survey for the businesses that participated in Discover Tinley. This survey will be given through Survey Monkey with a date/deadline in the email for a response. **Donna Framke** asked if **Denise Maly-Politano** will assist in sending out the survey to all Discover Tinley participants as she has all of the emails from corresponding with and organizing the vendors for Discover Tinley. **Ron Centanni, Mike Sevier** and **Garrett Gray** contributed some ideas they thought should be included on the survey.

**Deb Melchert** inquired if festival.net has ever been used by the Village. It is a free website that can advertise upcoming events, someone just needs to plug in the information into the site. There are numerous ones out there if you Google it but she has used that one and it is free.

**Reta Brudd** will speak with Laura Godette about possible dates for next year's Youth in Government.

### **Good of the Order**

**Reta Brudd** reminded all present there will be no July or August meeting.

### **Comments from the Public**

No public, no comments.

### **Adjournment**

There being no other business, a motion was made by **Mike Sevier**, seconded by **Garrett Gray** to adjourn the meeting. The meeting was adjourned at 7:51 p.m.

/dmp